INTERNATIONAL

COVENANT ENERAL

.226
ON CIVIL AND AT
POLITICAL RIGHTS B

Original: FRENCH

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE
Tenth gession
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 226TH MEETING

held at the Palais deslNations;Tééneva,
on Thursday, 17 July}1980, at 3 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. PRADO VALILEJO

CONTENTS

Consideration of re§orts submitted by States parties under article.40 of the?.

Covenant (continued

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages.’ Tﬁey.should

. be set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They .
-ghould be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Official Records

Editing Section, room E-6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva. ,
Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be

consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of the
session. . : ’

GE.80~16268



CCPR/C/SR.226
page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3.25 p.m.

CONSIDERATION OF REPORTS SUBMITTED BY STATES PARTIES UNDER ARTICIE 40 OF THE
COVENANT (agenda item 4) (continued)

Colombia (continued) (CCPR/C/1/Add.50)

1, The CHAIRMAN invited Mr. Charry-Samper to reply tc the questions asked by
members of the Committee on the report submitted by his country.

2. Mr. CHARRY-SAMPER (Colombia) said that he was convinced of the importance of
the Committee's work and of the seriousness of the obligations assumed by States
parties to the Covenant and, far from seeing it as a purely rhetorical exercise,
he considered that the dialogue which the submission of reports allowed to be
initiated between States parties and the Committee served a very useful purpose.
That dialogue was most valuable in that it enabled States parties to benefit from
the learning and the .observations of a body of eminent jurists who were diligent
in examining the texts .of reports submitted to -them from both a factual and a
legislative point of view. The dialogue was all the more fruitful in that it
provided an insight into the points of view of Jjurists from the most diverse
schools of thought and economic and gsocial systems. It was thus possible, pursuant
to the wish expressed by the States Members of the United Nations, to consider, in
the light of different economic and social systems, the universal norms with which
States had undertaken to comply. As Mr. Movchan had rightly pointed out, the
Committee's main task was not to penalize, but to help States fulfil the
obligations they had undertaken in becoming parties to the Covenant.

3. Referring to article 1 of the International Covenant on Economic, Social and
Cultural Rights, he said that it was his country's policy to seek 1o ensure respect
for the principle of self-determination both within its borders and in other
countries and to support developing countries and peoples in their struggle against
colonial domination.

4. With reference to article 2, in reply to a question regarding the attitude

of the Colombian Government towards social problems, he said that Colombia lived
under a mixed economy system in which the State intervened to an increasing extent
in order to remedy long-standing injustioes, using the peaceful and legal means
"at its disposal. The country's economic and social pollcy was directed
increasingly -towards the -solution of the nation's economic and social problems,
particularly as regards the poorest classes and the most underprivileged sectors.
That policy was reflected in the structure of the national budget, the largest
item in which was devoted to social expenditures with a view to solving employment,
housing and social security problems. Although, as a developing country, Colombia
had not yet attained the desired levels .of .social security and - justice, the major
goals had been establlshed, and the country had resolutely embarkéd on the road
towards their achievement.

5. As part of that policy, substantial allocations had been made to the .
institution concerned with family welfare and to a number of other social
ingtitutions which intended to provide assistance to abandoned children in Bogoia,
whose situation was causing the Govermment serious concern. That problem, a result
of the break-up of families and urban poverty, could be solved only by a pollcy
for the protection of the family.




CCPR/C/SR.226
page 3

6. Turning to article 3, he said that equality between men and women could not
be decreed but must be developed in practical terms. Progress had been made in
that respect. Inequalities doubtless remained, but was that not also the case
in many other countries?

Te With regard to the right to abortion, he said that abortion was punishable
under article 343 of the Penal Code, and that the bill tabled in that connexion
by .women members of Parliament the year before had not met with success. That
was en issue on which public opinion in Colombia was rather sensitive. Further,
while 'no measures existed for the provision of assistance to the wives and
children .of prisoners with a view to ensuring the stability of the family, efforts
were being made in that direction within the general framework of family
assistance.

8. ‘Turning to article 7, concerning the right to work, he recalled that, under
the Constitution of 1886, labour was considered a commodity, but a reform of 1936,
inspired by socialist principles, made work a social obligation, the corollary

of which was the obligation to create employment, an obligation the fulfilment

of which currently seemed to be presenting difficulties not limited to the
developlng countrles alone.

9. The rlght'to work represented one’ of the major social achievements of the
past 25 years. The Colombian Government subscribed fully to the prineiple of .
"equal pay for equal work", without any distinction.

10. The right to form trade unions and to strike was fully recognized in Colombia,
where there was a very strong trade union organization consisting of four entirely
independent groups of trade unions, two of which accounted for more than 92 per cent
of trade union members, while the two others, one of which was of Marxist and the
other of Christian democrat persuasion, shared the remaining 8 per cent. Trade
union pluralism was thus a reality in Colombia. The right to strike was
recognized under the Constitution and, indeed, was frequently exercized. Strikes
which were not authorized were those designed to further subversive ends. With
regard to the prohibition on the establishment of more than one trade union at

the level of enterprises, as was provided in Colombian legislation, he explained
that that choice was dictated by .the desire not to divide workers, and represented
the wishes of the workers themselves. The requirement of a minimum number of .
members for the setting up of a trade union group was intended to prevent the
proliferation of very small trade union groupings which would be largely
ineffectual. It had, in fact, been the trade unions themselves that had asked for
such a requirement. The reason why strikes were prohibited, both in the essential
services and in the -public services, was that the right to strike, although
recognized in the Constitution, was not an unlimited right. The State was obliged,
in that matter, to make a choice between the rights of the community and those of
a fraction of that community. In the case of transport, the choice was between
the rights of passengers and. those of transporters. The legislator had felt that
first consideration should be given to the interests of the maaorlty. The trade
unions were prohibited from engaging in political activities in order to permit
them to act with complete freedom. from interference by the political perties.

11, Trade union pluralism did indeed exist in Colombia, as the ILO could testify.’
Moreover, under the state of siege, no regtrictive measure had been taken which
limited the rights of workers. A worker engaging in subversive activities was
judged as an agent of subversion, and not as a worker.



CCPR/C/SR.226
page 4

12, Individuals belonging to leftist parties could become members of trade

unions, and they did so very extensively. Trade unions could irmprove the economic
conditions of woxrkers through collective bargaining, for the right to collective
bargaining existed in Colombia. lastly, trade unions could avail themselves

of legal acsistance before labour tribunals.

13. Referring to article 4 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political
Rights, he recalled that a2 question had been raised concerning the responsibility
of the Zresident and minicters in connexion with the declaration of the state

of siege. Article 121 of the Colombian Constitution provided that, for a state
of emergency to be dcclared, a situation must exist which could objectively be
regarded ac a state of var or of serious intexmal uarest; it alse required
consultation of the Council of State, a body vhich wags completely independent

of the exccutive; also reouired vere the signatures of the President and zgll
minisvers, vho thereby engaged their responsibility, not only in rospect of the
decclaration of the state of siege 1toelf but alszo in rGoPOCt of all decrecs that
pight be issued during the ctate of sie

14. Respect for the righte and {reedoms of the citizen was assured by a number

of authorities. Therc vac the Supreme Court of Justice and the Council of State,
and alsc an Attorney Goneral vhe vas responsible for supervising and sanctioning

all civil service officials. TFurthermore, the decision had been taken to establlsh
a cort of ombudsman to be specifically responsible for dealing with cases of
violations of human rights.

15. ©OSome surprisc had been expressed concerning the lengthy duration of the
statc of siege. In that comnexion, he said that the state of siege bhad actually
been in effect for 30, or cven 52 years, but had been modified on tio occasions.
The state of sicge, vhich was an exceptional, but legal, regime, had becn
systematically distorted by the dictatorial regime vhich the Colombian people

had overthrovn in 1956 by peaceful means. The first measure taken by the nev
regime had been to reform the state of.ciege, the present state of sicge havinc
nothing-in common with the previous one, which had been the resuvlt of a laxist
conception that had corﬂplotfd*r dlgtorted the face of the Lolomblan State.

16, Whereas formerly the President could appoint the judges of the Court, the
latter were nov appointed by co-optation; they were not removable, and they had
a precise mandate. A new institution knowm as the agency for economic cmergency,
had been set up to intervene at times of grave crisis or natural disaster. The
Supreme Court had been prompted to pronounce on a number of aspects of the

Statute of Security, declaring them to be unconstitubional, and {the Government
had simply amnulled them. The state of siege was perhaps the price Colombia had
had to pay to avoid bclng oblipged to follow the example of a number of Iatin American
dictatorships.

17. Vith respect to the right to life, which was the subject of article 6, he
said, in reply to a question concerning political assassinations, that article 324
of the Colombian Penal Code referred only to homicide. Political assacsinations
wvere therefore dealt vith in the same vay as others.

18, VWith regard to the protection of the environment, he said that, vhile no
ecological party existed in Colombia, there were lavs designed to protcct the
environment, including the marine environment.




CCPR/C/SR.226
page 5

19. Referring to article 7, he said that no casc of assassination or rurder fell
outside. the comp2tence of the judiciary and that, by contrast with a number of
other .countries,. the phenomenon of disappearances was unknovm in Colombia. - In
addition, the judiciary enjoyed complete independence from the executive and
legislative powcrw.

20. Puathernore, in reuponse to the expression of a general desire to eliminate
impunity, wvhich was the vorst form of injustice, Colorbia had established a

system of .military criminal justice, vhich was a permanent rather than a temporary
institution. The membérs of military criminal courts werc competent jurisis :
vho, although they wore a wniform, vere nonethelesc Colombian citizens and
professional judges. All the rights of the defence verc fully guaranteed before
those 'couris:.in the same way as before the ordinary courts That system had g
actually been set up because of .the slouness of the tradlulonal system of Juoulce
vhich, reflecting the country's Spanish heritage, lacked the flexibility of
Anglo=Saxon law and was 111-uultou to the needs of modern life. The judicial
function had thus in part been declegated to those courts, which exercised
impartial justice in certain specific cases and for particular offences, with a
viev to ensuring the equality of all befvore the couris by eliminating the
excessively long delays inherent in the traditional system. Turthermore, all
decisions rendered by military criminal courts wvere onen to appeal before the
Supreme Court of Justice, vhich afforded a major guarantece to those brought before
then. Similarly, investigation procedures existced to deal with any caszecs of-
torture or cruel, inlnuman ox de"raalng treatment, and the culprits were bromptly

punished. .

2l. Ina accordance vith article 9 of the Covenant, the Constitution provided
remedies for any individual vhose right to liberty and security of person had

been infringed, Arbitrary arrést or detention vere rendered impossible by a
series of measures designed to eliminate such abnormal situwations and to punish
those guilty of violations of the lav. He pointed out thnt, unlike other
countries; Colomdia vas not living under a regime of a.preventive state of siege. -
Haturally, there vere various provisions ensuring the. maintenance of public ‘
order, -which was one of the duties of the State.  For,example, if .therc vere:
serious reasons for fearing that public order might be disturbed, it was :
possible to detain those suspected, on the order o6f the Government, without any
action on the mart of a judge.' That provision had in fact been applied on a
number of occasions. Nevertheless, the Government's decision’ could be - taken

only after consultation with the Council of State. liorcover, the relecvant
provisions could not be applicd on grounds of suspicion alone; it 'was necessary

toestablish the existence of serious grounds supporting the suspicions with
respect to the percons concerncd., - Such persons could be held 1ncommun1cado for

a period of 10 days if the maintenance of public oxder so required.

22. Preventivc detention could last up tc 120 days and vas strictly regulated
by a number of conditions established bJ laxr.  The State thus ensured the
protection of human rights through precise and, .rigorous precedures and it ,
imposed penaltleo on any official guilty of arbitrary arresti or detentlon. The
relevant prov1glon° vere applied as often as vas necessary. oo

23. SimilarlJ, the rights of the dcfcnce were protected by he 1ega1 instruments
in force, including the Penal Code and the Code of Military Criminal Justice.:

The state of siege did not affect their observance and appeals could be made in
the normal vay up to the highest level, that of the Supremc: Court of Justice.

The independence of the administrative courts also guaranteed redress to all
citizens vho had suffered an administrative wrong. In criminal cases, the
possibility of prov1ulonel release on bail vas clearly in the interests of the
accused, particularly ec the amount of bail was aluays set at a very lov figure -
something like 10 dollars or 11l roubles - in order to take into consideration the
financial situation of persons concerned.




CCPR/C/SR.226
page 6

24. 1In reply to questions regarding the situation of persons placed in psychiatric
clinics, he said that he was unoware of any abuse of those institutions, contrary
to what could be observed in other countries.

25. Vith regard to juveniles involved in criminal proceedings, he said that the
provision whereby the juvenile did not attend the hearing at which his fate was
decided was warranted by the legal incapacity of the juvenile, who could act
only through his representative, and the latter was present at the hearing.
Another reason for that measure was to protect juveniles against any harmful
publicity regarding their casec.

26. In connexion with article 12, he stated that there was no armed movement in
Colombia and no restriction was placed on movement within the country, which was
not the case for 21l other States parties. Hevertheless, a system of safe conduct
existed in certain areas in order to ensure the protection of pessants who were
sometimes exposed to reprisals Irom certain groups.

27. In connexion with article 14, he said that there was provision for the
compensation of persons who had been the victims of arbitrary imprisonment.

28, Vith respect to article 17, he said that article 23 of the Constitution
guaranteed the protection of privacy and that thet principle wes universally
respected in Colombia. Thus, the interception of correspondence was strictly
limited to instances in which it served to obtein legal evidence. Wire~tapping,

on the other hand, vas completely prohibited. There was no press censorship, in
spite of the state of siege. I:xceptionally, however, dQuring the occupation of a
foreign embassy in Colombia, the Government hed imposed certain restrictions on
the information media in order to limit the exploitotion of the sensational aspects
of the incident and to protect the lives of the diplomets being held hostage.

29. With regard to article 18, he stated that the Constitution guaranteed freedom of
conscience to everyone. Colombia was a Catholic country and the State was neturally
guided by Christian principles, but it respected the right to atheism and no one

was harassed because of his religious convictions. In reply to the question asked
concerning "acts contrary to Christian morality", he seid that he knew of no case

of a charge of the violation of Christian morality during the last 30 or 40 years.

As to the status of priests, who were prohibited under an article of the
Constitution from engaging in any political activity, he said that such provisions
seemed -very sound in a country in which Church and State were separate, and he
pointed out that such measures were applied in other States in a comparable situation.
Two exceptions to that principle were, however, allowed: they concerned the spheres
of education and charitable work, for it was considered noxmal that religious
personnel should participate in such activities,

30. Vith respect to article 19 and a question concerning a possible censorship

of the press and of political parties, he recalled that the latest elections had
taken place in a normal fashion without any censorship whatever. However, it

had been said that a lawv enacted on that occasion to control demonstrations
violated the Constitution, In fact the demonstrations preceding the elections had
in some cases degenerated into acts of collective violence and the Goverrmment had
discharged its responsibilities by limiting the right to demonstrate; it had,

in fact, guaranteed the peaceful exercise of thet right, in so far as the relevant
provisions required the organizers to obtain prior auwthorization from local
authorities. That was, thus, simply a mecasure dictated by caution and a sense

of responsibility.




CCPR/C/SR,226
page T

31. With respect to article 20, he recalled thet he had already indicated how much
his country appreciated the guidance which could be given by eminent jurists

de lege feranda. As was stated in the report (p.44): "Propaganda for war and
advocacy of nationel, racial or relmgzous hatred «ee are not known to oceur in
Colombia, Indeed, the country had never known a state of wer and war was not
among its national concerns.” Of course, no effort must be peglected or behalf -of
peace and the authorities would take care to fulfil: their obllgatlons under: the
Covenant in that respect. Similarly, the country had no- race’ problems because its,
populatlon was essentlally one of mixed race. : : :

32, Turning to article 21 he stated that the leglslatlan in force naturally

permitted the prohibition of violent assemblies so that public order could be

maintained, He emphesized that the authorities had no intention of permlttlng
the holdlng of meetlnge vhich would not be peaceful.

33, With regard to article 23, he eXplalned that the main purpose of the reform of
the Civil Code vhich had taken place. in 1974 had been to eliminate the supremscy of
the man in. family life, to institute equality between the spouses and to establish
2 legal system for the shared owvnership of property by the spouses. As to the
status of natural children, efforts had been made to bring it closer to that of
legitimate chlldren by gradually removing the anachronistic, provisions inheritéd
from the past. Majority for purposes of criminal law was reached at the age “of

16, for marriage at the age of 18 and for the exercise of political rlghts at the
agezof 21, That varaatlon appeared justified in perticular by a concerh to protect
the adopted child from the influence of the guardian. Lastly, since. 1967 it had
been’ p0831b1e for an unmarrled voman to . give her name to her child.

34. With respect to article 25, some members had seemed to doubt ‘whether the

articles of the Constitution establishing the conditions for the holding of certain
public »ffices met the requirements of the Covenant. In fact, equality before the law
did not mean that everyoné had the right to aspire to any office without any L
conditions; it meant that the law should be applied in the same manner with respect 1o
everyong and without any restrictions based, for example, on race, 8sex or religion.

It seemed rather wise to require Colombian nationality by birth of candidates for the
office of President of the Republic or for that of a judge. He pointed out that
representatives could be Colombian by natuyralization, and recalled that Colombia

was a relatively closed country without large waves of 1mm1gratlon, -hence

those provmslons did not have very wide appllcatlon.h

35. Referrzng to article 27 of the Covenant, yvhich dealt wlth the rmghts of
minorities, he said that the question was a particularly complicated one, resulting
from historical and sociological influences dating back to the conquest of America,
and its characteristics were not the same in Anglo-Sexon America and Latin America.
On the whole, Spanish colonization had been more humane, and there had been no
systematic extermination of the 1nd1genou° populatlon as there had been in
Nbr¢thmerica. On the contrary, theré had nearly always been a great deal of r901al
mixing. ‘Certain countries, such as Ecuador, Mexico and Peru, had an essentially -
indigenous populstion, but elsewhere the situation was different. Colombia,

for example, had a far smaller Indian population. In 1821, when the country had
become independent, part of the Indian population had even supported the King of
Spaln, who had defended them against the feudal lords of the Colony. The. Republlc,
in its 'desire for freedom, had proclaimed equallty, but of course.that was not
enough., It had to be admitted in thet cormexion that -a good many ‘of the Spanlsh
institutions had been betiter and had offered the indigenous population better
protection than did the 1ndependent Republican institutions. Proof of that was -
the fact that 160 years after indépendence Colombia was returning to some of the




CCPR/C/SR.226
page 8 :

institutions established by the Spanish crown for the protection of the Indians, and
efforts were being made to integrate them into national life, to give them land,

to guarantee respect for their individuelity, 211 of which were extremely difficult
tasks. There were some 200,000 t0.300,000 indigenous inhebitants in Colombia out

of a population of 25 million - a very smell percentage. There was also a large
population of mixe? race, but that was well integrated into “olombian society. In
Colombia, the indigenous population was not regerded as a minority, but it would

no doubt be better if it were, in a world which -finally recognized the right to be
different. There was a legal statute relating to the Indians which he would attach
to his Government's report. His Govermment was currently making every effort to
establish institutions which would preserve the culturel integrity of the indigenous
ropulation vhile encouraging their integration.

36. Reference had been made to the existence of a cormittee in the southern pert of
the country. The facts were that there had been an indigenous movement, which hed
unfortunately after a time been infiltrated by subversive elements; & small number
of indigenous inhabitants had taken part in subversive acts, for which they had
been arrested. :

37+ In the Colombian Govermment’s veply to Amnesty Internstional, which he would
also attach to the report, there vas a special chapter on the treatment of the
indigenous population (p. 51 of the Spanish text). A desive to Tright the past
wrongs of vhich-the Indians had been victims undoubtedly existed in Latin America,’
and in Colombia at least the Goverament wes using every means at its disposal

for that purpose, in order to ensure them full enjoyment of their rights. It had to
be admitted, however, that no complete and final solution to the basic problem had
yet been found, even in countries with a predominantly indigenous population.

38. The Colombian Government had been asked what it understood by subversion.
Subversion as such was not defined in Colombian legislation. In the chapter on
threats to State security, the Penal Code defined and prescribed penalties for four
types of offence: wrebellion, sedition, riots and conspiracy. The penalties provided
for those offences were not harsh in comparison with those imposed for the same
offences in other countries, including countries considered to be model democracies.

39. The Colombian Government granted political asylum to foreigners who had had to
flee their countries, as it had always done if they claimed that they were being
persecuted for political reasons. . They were, of course, subject to the same rules

as Colombians. INMoreover, asylum was a relatively strict institution, which prohibited
any political activity in the country of asylum.

40, As far as sedition was concerned, a person was declared guilty of that offence,
not if he criticized the Government but if he took up arms against it. The offence
was not a matter of holding certain opinions but of perpetrating certain acts
directed against the authorities who were legally exercising power. In Colombie,
there was no such thing as a political offence or an offence on grounds o6f opinion.
No one could be prosecuted on account of his ideas, his beliefs or his opposition
to the régime, ' '

41, It had been asked what measures had been taken to give the Covenant the requisite
publicity. The measures taken were all those that were available to a democratic
régime. In addition, seminers on human rights had also been organized in Colombia.
With regard to the criticisms voiced by Amnesty Intermetional, his Government had
replied to that organization's report and its reply would be attached to his
Government's report to the Committee on Human Rights. Out of respect for




CCPR/C/SR.226
rage 9

Amnesty Intermational he would refrain from criticizing it, although in fact it had
been the subject of quite a large number of cr1%1c1sms on the part of various countries
and orgsnizations. Annesty International had gone to Colombia at the request of the
President of the Republic, and both it and the OAS Inter-American Commission on - .
Human Rights had been provided there with all necessary facilities for studying the
situation. Hia Government did not agree with the conclusions reached in - :
Amnebty 8 report and therefore hoped that the Committee would hear its point of

view also, ' . . .

42. Questions had been asked concerning the position of the Covenant in relation
to the Constitution. In Colombia, the Covenants had been incorporated into national
legzslatlon through an act approved and ratified by the Government. Colombian
internal legislation might be described as a pyramid, in that all its provisiong
could be traced upward to the Constitution, which was at the summit. All the
rights, guarantees and obligations contained in the Covenants were to be found in
the Colombian Constitution. There might be some differences of terminology and
other minor differences, but the essentials were there. There existed in Colombia
a system for the protection of the Constitution, of which Colombians were proud.

for they considered it superior to any others in the world, including those of
France and the United States, inasmuch as it covered matters which were not covered
by the systems of those two countries. The system functioned in the following way:
two bodies were responsible for ensuring respect for the Constitution, namely,

the Supreme Court of Justice and the Council of State. The latter was concerned
with administrative aspects and the Court with all others. They were required to
make sure that every decree or law was in conformity with the Constitution., The
Supreme’ Court of Justice exercised its function of proteotlng the Constitution in
various ways. Every decree, for example, a decree proclaiming a state of siege, was
gent directly to the Court, which could declare it unconstitutional, It had, for
ingtance, declared unconstitutional certain articles of the Security Statute now

in force, but had accepted the general framework of the Statute and had finally
approved it, except for the articles in question, a fact which gave the Statute
complete legal validity. The Court could also intervene at-the request of
interested parties or even simply at the request of a private individual, for every
citizen could appeal to the Supreme Court against any lav or decree whatsoever.

The effects of the Court's ruling in such a case were not inter partes but

erga omnes. It thus had very broad .powers, to such an extent that some persons

had said that to repeal a law was to make a law and had talked about a "government
by Jjudges", since the latter's power to interpret the Constitution was even greater.
in Colombia than it was in the United States. So far, the Court had not handed down
any decisions respecting violations of the Covenants, but the rights embodied in
the Covenants were guaranteed by the very fact that, being incorporated into internal
law, they were a part of the Constitution. By way of illustration, he would annex
to his Govermment's report the texts of two rulings issued by the Supreme Court,
which would give the Committee a better idea of the independence of that Court and -
its work. As the rulings showed, the decrees in question (the one proclalmlng the
state of siege and the other relating to the Security Statute), had been sent to
the Court automstically for review as soon as they had been issued. It so happened
that the Court had declared those decrees constitutional; had it ruled to the
contrary, the Government would have accepted its de0131on and the decrees in guestion
would not have entered into force. There had subsequently been a second and more
rigorous review, for in the case of the Security Statute certain persons, especially
lawyers exercising their profession, had considered the automatic review inadequate
and had lodged an appeal to the Court; the latter had ruled that certain articles
of the Statute were unconstitutional, and they would therefore not be applied.




CCPR/C/SR.226
page 10

43, Lastly, referring to the militery criminal couris, he acknowledged that in
principle justice should be administered by civilian judges, except, however, in
exceptional circumstances such as those of the present state of siege. He
emphasized that the present stote of siege was very different from the one which
had existed thirty yesrs earlier, the lalter having been nothing but an expedient
used by ja dictatcship to cloak a de fact: situation. The rlate of siege existing
a2t the present time was of a ftemporary nesurs ond its constitutionality had been
confirmed by the Supreme Court. Wotwithstanding the state of siege, the Congress
functioned normally in Colombia, the existence of all political parties was
authorized there, trade unions were active and international organizations were
invited to collaborate with the Govermment. The intervention of the military courts
wvas justified in exceptional circumstances; however, the militery criminel courts
xisting in Colombia did nct constitute a special judicial system but a jurisdiction
established on a permanent basis by the Constitution. Recourse was had to it in
order to prevent certain crimes from going unpunished, to cope with a wave of ~
insecurity, to accelerate judicial procedureg, and because in a period of crisis
it was perfectly natural for a- Government to seelt the assistence of the armed forces,
although the latter were nevertheless required to comply with the law, as wag the
case in Colombia. Vhatever the circumstances might be, the decisions of the
military criminal courts could be revieuved by the Supreme Court of Justice, and thet
provided the best possible guarantee.

44, Colombia was endeavouring to adapt its legisletion to realities, which was not
an easy thing to do in a continent where, ever since the conquest, there had been,
doubtless for historical reasons, an opposition between realities and the law.

He wished to assure the Committee that, in spite of the stete of siege, a State like
Colombia did not act in a2 manner contrary to the International Covenants. Colombia
was riot content to be merely the heir to a legel tredition; it was endeavouring to
use the instruments of law to do away with the injustices which still remolned, and
to perfect its legal institutions.

45. Sir Vincent EVANS said thot he had listened with the greatest care to

Yr. Charry-Samper's replies, and he thanked him for making available to the Committee
his Government's reply to Amnesty International's report, as well as the two rulings
of the Supreme Ce-rt of Justice. He aske? that Mr. Charry-Samper's replies should

be reflected as completely ac possible in the summary recoru of the meeting and -- -
that the three texts in question should be translaoted into the Committee'!s working
languages.

46. He would like to revert to article 4 of the International Covenant on Civil
and Political Rights, to vhich Iir. Chexry-Samper had not referred in his remerks.
He would like to know vhether Colombia had invoked article 4, which authorized e
State, in certain circumstances, to take measures in derogation of the provisions
of the Covenant. According to vhat the representative of Colombia had ctﬁtod, none
of the measures taken under the state of siege derogated from the provisions of
articles 6 or 14 or any other articles of the Covenant. It was vexy important for
the Committee to know exactly whether that was really the case. Colombia had
acceded to the Optional Protocol and the Committece had received communications under
that Protocol vhich were being consicered and which cest some doubt on Colombia's
attitude in that respect.



CCPR/C/SR.226
page 11

47. The CHATRMAN said that he would ask the Secretariat to make sure that the
summary record reflected the Colombian representative's statement as faithfully
as possible and that the documents he had made available were translated into the
Committee's working languages.

48, Mr., CHARRY-SAMPER, replying to Sir Vincent Evans, said that his Government had
not violated any article of the Covenant; that was why Colombia was confident in
appearing before the Committee, whose authority it recognized. In Colombia, as

in the United Kingdom and other countries where there was a democratic rotation

of governments, one Prime Minister's position might be different from that of the
Prime Minister he had succeeded, and each government was responsible for itself
and not for its predecessors.

The meeting rose at 5.40 p.m,







